
Anthony Martinez 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Caryn, 

Anthony Martinez 
Monday, July 9, 2018 10:37 AM 
Caryn Devins 
Re: next steps after meeting last week 

You are correct. As I indicated to you at our meeting, your performance is not at issue. We agreed 
that we should have someone else other than JP mentor you . I asked you who you'd prefer. You 
advised me you would like for Kelly to be your mentor. I've already discussed the matter with Kelly 
and he's advised he'd be more than willing to be your mentor. I've talked with Peter (your team 
leader) and advised him that Kelly would be acting in that capacity with you. Is this ok with you? 

Thanks, 
Tony 

Anthony 1\.1,arlrnez 
Federal Public Defender 

\i'll estern Distrid: of N orlh Carolina 
129 '\!Vest Trade Str,eet, Suite .300 
Charlotte, NC 28202 
Tel: (704) 3 7 4 . ...J0720 
Fax: (704) 374-0722 
E-mail: Anthony lvlartinez@fd.org 

'This ,e-ma!I contains PRIVILEGEIJ and CONFIDENTIAL information interided only for the use of the addressee(s) 
named above. If yolll are not the tntended recipient of this e-mail, or an authoriz,ed employee or agent respo:risible for 
de~veririg it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination m copying of this e-mail js strictly 
iprollibited . If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify us by rep:ly e-mail. 

Caryn Devins---07/09/2018 09:20:43 AM---Dear Tony, 

From: Caryn Devins/NCWF/04/FDO 
To: Anthony Martinez/NCWF/04/FDO@FDO 
Date: 07/09/2018 09:20 AM 
Subject: next steps after meeting last week 

Dear Tony, 

Thanks for meeting with me and JP last Thursday. I wanted to make sure that I understand the next steps moving 
forward . From the meeting , my understanding is that there is no performance issue with my work, but that this is a matter 
of receiving the right mentoring. Based on this , I am planning to ask for a new mentor. 

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns . 
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Best regards, 

Caryn 

Caryn Devins 
Research & Writing Attorney 
Federal Public Defender for the Western District of North Carolina 
129 West Trade Street, Suite 300 
Charlotte, North Carolina 28202 
Main - 704-374-0720 
Fax - 704-374-0722 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE 

This e-mail, and any attachments accompanying this e-mail, contain information from the Federal Public Defender's Office 
which is confidential or privileged. The information is intended only for the use of the individual(s) or entity(s) named in this 
e-mail. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the contents of 
this information is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify us immediately by reply e-mail. 
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